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You will be notified of the approval of your application via SMS/Email.
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Application Number R1820009240 &
Application Status Pending Agency Action
Submission Number B1820054302
Submission Date 18 Apr 2018 17:24:29
Subrmission Name B1820054302
Payment Advice Number PA1810147263
Payment Status STAGE1 : PAID \/

STAGE2 : N.A

@rx_)mgfoarlq '003

Payment Amount(SGD) $600.00 &

View your Applications and Status
NOTE

Application has been submitted successfully. You will be notified of the approval of your application by email/sms.
Processing status will also be updated under the Application Status Column,

Please note that the "Submission Name" is for your personal reference only.

You may retrieve your submission and application details by clicking on the "Applications" tab in the "My Portfolio"
menu.



Jennifer Yeo

From: noreply@crimsonlogic.com

Sent: 2018F4H 18R EH3= 17:24

To: jennifer@grandfocus.com.sg

Subject: LicenceOne - Payment Successful Notification
Dear YEO POH LAN,

Your payment for the following transaction is successful.

Payment Transaction Number : TX18101530438

Paid Amount : 600.00
Transaction Date 1 18/04/2018
Payment Method : e-Payment

For more details, please visit https://licencel .business.gov.sg/.

If you have any enquiry, please email us at licences-helpdesk@crimsonlogic.com. Alternatively, you may
contact us at (+65) 6774 1430.

This is a system generated notification, please do not reply.



